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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, April 29, 2010 10:59 AM
To: ‘John L. Tomlinsen'

Subject: RE: P35000090623

Thank you for your e-mail.

The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

From: John L. Tomlinson [mailto:Jochn@IJLTCPA.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 6:13 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: P05000090623

—_— e ————

Gentlemen:

Please change the principal address of A& C Industrial & Medical Supply, Inc. to:

1098 SW 15 Way
Deerfield beach, FL 33441-6643

And the mailing address to:

PO Box 188
Deerfield Beach, FL 33443

Please also change the address for President Barbara Marcow to:

10876 Lake Front Place
Boca Raton, FL 33498

Very truly yours

John L. Tomlinson, CPA

500 NW 62nd Street, Ste 210
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309
954-771-9336

fax 954-771-9488

The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege. It is not intended
for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this message in error, please (i)
do not read it, (i) reply to the sender that you received the message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the
message. Legal advice contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the John L. Tomlinson,
CPA PA client(s) represented by the Firm in the particular matter that is the subject of this message, and may not
be relied upon by any other party.
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